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7 CarFRELAND, Esgwarn—The Rev. M. Cumming, the oldest mission-
ary of the Church in the Caffrarian field, who has laboured there for the
third of a century, gives encouraging accounts of the progress of the work.
Some weeks before the date of his letter, four catechumens had been
received into the communion of the Church. 1Ile states, too, that many
others are in a very conscious state of mind. e writes, ¢ T'or several weeks
past men and women of all ages,—from those in their teens to those of
three acore and ten,—-have been coming to the clders, confessing their sin-
fulness, and saying, ‘ what shall we do In this way eighteen have been
added to the class of catechumens.  This is but the beginning, we trust, of
some great movement, which ix yet to shake the tribe cut of its lethargy.”
Special meetings were being held, and not without good results.

“ After every meeting there have been individuals, more or less in
number, who have come to give themsclves to the Lord. The beginnings
are small, but we trus’, the latter end will greatly increase. The hearts of
the people are opening, and their expectations are large'y increased. They
now see the hand of the Lord, and seem to speak about nothing but the
work which has now so auspiciously begun.  Parents are rejoicing over
their children who have stood forth, and are hopeful vespecting those that still
remain behind,  Triends and relations are all participating in the same
feelings.  On a small scale, we may adopt the languase of the 126t Psalm,
as expressive of the feclings of the people on this vceasion”

SpeaN.—The Rev. Joseph Viliesid writes, under date 2nd December,
1873.  le refers to the degraded condition of the lower cl#sses, and the
disorder prevailing in many parts of the distracted country. lle concludes
his communication by calling upon Christians to “pray for Spain, that the
Lond may send her peace, and that the people may awake to a sense of their
helpless and lost condition, and to know that without Jesus they caunot
obtain either peace or prosperity.

OLb Canasar.— At Tkunetu a new church has been opened, plain and
small but suitable for the purpose. It has been erected almost entirely at
the charge of the people themselves, and of their friends in Calabar.

CoNTRIBUTIONS FoR 1573.—The income for Foreign Missious during
1873 has been £34,754 125 4d, orincluding the balance at the beginning
of the vear £39,186 3s. 0. The expenditure has been £38,785 53, 2d.
Up to November thete was the prospect of a deficiency, which has been

happily prevented. )
MISSIONS OF PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH OF THE LOWER
PROVINCES.

' New IIesribes.—It is known to our readers that the New Iebrides
Mission is a Union Mission, sustained not only by the Presbyterian Chureh
of the Lower Provinees, but by other churches 1n Scotland and Australia.
The following are the stations which are occupied :—1. TuTuN A, occupied
by the Rev, Mr. Copeland, has a population of atout 900.  There are five
piaccs of worship, at which about 100 people attend.  There are three
schools ; thirty of the natives are able to read. None of the natives have yet

rofessedly embraced the Gospel. 2. Tanya has two stations, One,
*[<coamari, is vecupied by the Rev, W. Watt,of the New Zealand Church.
Fhere are six places of worship, attended by about 230 natives. There are
five teachers under Mr. Watt’s superintendence.  There is a school for




